
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 2/1/2013 5:34:32 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: Meeting on LLNL C-21 

Erik, 

Sorry it's been a little hard to catch me. I know that you'd like to talk to me before the 
workshop. Ed Randolph would now also like to have a pre-meeting some time in February to 
discuss his role as the liaison with you and with the representatives of the other IOUs. 
Unfortunately for scheduling purposes, I'm on vacation from February 7th through the 15th. 

Monday the 18th and Wednesday the 20th look pretty good for Ed. Would something work for 
you and others on one of those days? If you could coordinate a few options that would be great. 
I can then get on Ed's calendar. 

Thanks, 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Program and Project Supervisor 

Grid Planning and Reliability 

Energy Division 

Caiifornia Public Utilities Commission 

Phone:415-703-2274 

SB GT&S 0434002 
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